

**THE
CONSTITUTION**

OF

**OSHODI COMPREHENSIVE
HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI**

As Amended May, 2022.

ARTICLE I: NAME AND TITLE
ARTICLE II: REGISTERED OFFICE
ARTICLE III: MISSION STATEMENT, GOALS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE ASSOCIATION
ARTICLE IV: MEMBERSHIP
ARTICLE V: POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE ASSOCIATION
ARTICLE VI: ORGANS OF THE ASSOCIATION AND THEIR FUNCTIONS
ARTICLE VII: TREASURY
ARTICLE VIII: ALUMNI CHAPTER OF THE ASSOCIATION
ARTICLE IX: MEETING OF THE ASSOCIATION
ARTICLE X: FUNCTIONS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLE
ARTICLE XI: ELECTIONS
ARTICLE XII: BOARD OF TRUSTTEES
ARTICLE XIII: COMMON SEAL
ARTICLES XIV: AUDITORS
ARTICLE XV: AMENDMENT
ARTICLE XVI: INTERPRETATION
SCHEDULE I
SCHEDUL 11
SPECIAL CLAUSE

ARTICLE I: NAME AND TITLE

- 1) The name of the Association shall be Oshodi Comprehensive High School Alumni (hereinafter referred to as the “The Alumni” or “The Association”)
- 2) The Alumni shall be a non-political and non-profit making organization.
- 3) The Alumni’s mission, goals and objectives shall be to support the development of the School thereby indirectly contributing to the development of Education in district VI, Lagos and the nation at large.
- 4) The Alumni shall have a seat in the parent’s Teachers forum and shall be represented by the president, the secretary or as otherwise appointed.
- 5) The motor of the Alumni shall be “knowledge is power”
- 6) The Alumni shall have a slogan which is; OCHS..... knowledge is power.

ARTICLE II: REGISTERED OFFICE

The registered office of the Alumni shall be situated at Oshodi Comprehensive High School, Off Oyetayo Street, Oshodi, Lagos state, Nigeria.

ARTICLE III: MISSION STATEMENT, GOALS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE ASSOCIATION

- 1) The mission statement of the Alumni shall be “To contribute to the development of the School and its Alumni through improvement and devolvement of curricular and programs, provision of financial and material support, and enhancing networking and career development among the Alumni;
- 2) The goals of the Alumni shall be:
 - (a) To contribute towards the improvement of the current co-curricular activities in the school as well as the development of new ones.
 - (b) To raise financial and material resources for efficient teaching and learning as well as general well being of students and staff at the School and;
 - (c) To develop and help maintain active Alumni interactions and enhance the image of the School through self-enrichment, career development and role modeling in the world / society.
- 3) The objectives of the Association shall be:

- (a) To enhance image of the School and promote the School as a premier local, Regional and International institution of excellence in training students.
- (b) To enhance and maintain links among members of the Alumni and between Alumni and the School authority.
- (c) To assist needy students of the School by contributing to their academic requirements, such as free tutorials and financial contribution/support.
- (d) To provide support to the School library by donating and/ or assisting the library access documentary resources;
- (e) To provide incentives as rewards and prizes to the best students in **WAEC/NECO** examinations and best Alumni models with proven record of significant contribution to society and industry in Nigeria as a whole and Lagos state in particular.
- (f) To provide medical support like health insurance scheme, that will cover critical health conditions to the alumnus, spouses, biological children.
- (g) To provide the needed assistance and support to our dear alumnus who loses his biological parents, spouses either of the two.
- (h) To devise ways and means of raising funds for the Alumni through business initiatives such as, business ventures, cooperative business, housing estate etc,
- (i) To encourage Alumnus to develop their respective careers through use of school resources like the library, computers etc, and support from staff;
- (j) To initiate seminars, lectures, workshop, talk shows and other academic functions for the benefit of the students and staff.
- (k) To create and support projects deemed necessary at the School; and

ARTICLE IV: MEMBERSHIP

Membership of the Alumni shall be open to:

- (a) All graduates of Oshodi comprehensive high school; and,
- (b) All persons that have studied at Oshodi comprehensive high school for a minimum of one year;
- (c) Eligible individuals become members of the Association by full payment of annual subscription to their set leadership in retrospect to the national body,
- (d) Sets shall be encouraged to be committed to pay up their yearly dues as and when due,
- (e) New set/members shall be recognized and added to the register by the Secretary General of the Association.

(f) New set/ members shall be officially welcomed / introduced on the General platform as contact is established and their consent gotten.

ARTICLE V: POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE ASSOCIATION

In pursuance of its aims and objectives and for the proper performance of its functions under this constitution, the Alumni shall have powers to:

- (a) Engage in any activity or undertaking for the purpose of mobilizing or generating financial and other material or resources to be applied exclusively to the fulfillment of the aims and objectives of the Alumni as set out in this constitution.
- (b) Exercise any other power, perform any other functions or do any other activity that may lawfully be so exercised, performed or done by the Association for carrying out, or giving effect to the purpose for which the Association is established and
- (c) Make rules prescribing-
 - (I) The rates and modes of payment by individual or institutional member which shall apply from time to time in respect of set dues of Fifty Thousand Naira (#50,000) annually, donation for and other contributions towards the funds of the Association.
 - (II) The circumstances in which and the conditions upon which membership of the Association may or shall be suspended or terminated and;
 - (III) Such other conditions relating to membership as may be necessary or desirable to ensure the integrity, independence, honors and dignity of the Alumni as well as efficacy in its operations.

ARTICLE VI: ORGANS OF THE ASSOCIATION AND THEIR FUNCTIONS

S.1 The Association shall have an executive council consist of the following:

- (a) **The PRESIDENT** whose functions shall be
 - i. To initiate the establishment and organization of Alumni chapters;
 - ii. To authorize use of the funds of the Alumni according to the budget approved by the General assembly;
 - iii. To supervise and coordinate activities of the secretariat of the Alumni; with the approval of the Executive committee shall have powers to appoint committees.

(b) **THE VICE PRESIDENT** whose functions shall be-

- i. To initiate the establishment and organization of Alumni chapters;
- ii. In the absence of the president, to perform functions of the president.
- iii. He shall in the discharge of his duties act in the advice of the Executive council.

(c) **SECRETARY** whose functions shall be:

- i. To act as secretary at meeting of the Executive council
- ii. To make minutes during the meeting of the general assembly
- iii. To act as custodian of all the records of the association;
- iv. He shall on the advice and approval of the executive council compile a comprehensive record of the activities of the council for the year and shall thereafter present the same to the General Assembly.

(d) ASSISTANT SECRETARY

- (I) The Assistant secretary of the Association shall assist the secretary in the discharge of his duties
- (II) He shall do such other things as may be assigned to his office by the Executive council.
- (III) He shall perform all the duty of the secretary in the latter's absence.

(e) TREASURER

- I. To act as the custodian of the finances of the Association.
- II. To act as the custodian of audit records.
- III. To act as the custodian of the inventory of property for the Association.
- IV. To prepare and report to the Executive council of the Association, regular financial document and statement
- V. To prepare the draft annual budget of the Association for presentation to the Executive council and the general assembly
- VI. To ensure that accounts are audited by Auditors of the association.
- VII. To make financial transactions on behalf of the Association.

(f) FINANCIAL SECRETARY

- (i) Be responsible for preparing the financial records of the Executives

Council

- (ii) Present the budget of the Executive council to the budget meeting of
The general Assembly provided the budget statement has been sent to

Members at least forty-eight hours 48hours before it is tabled for
Approval before the General Assembly via e-mail.
- (iii) With the advice and approval of the central executive council, prepare
Balance sheet of their financial transactions and present same to the
General Assembly at its last meeting provided such balance sheet
has been sent to all members of the General Assembly at least forty
Eight 48hours before the said meeting via e-mail.
- (iv) Without prejudice to paragraph (ii) and (iii) of the sub-section, submit
Both the budget statement and balance sheet to the budgetary and
Finance committee of the Association at least seventy two hours before
Presenting same to the General Assembly via e-mail.
- (2) In the discharge of his duties, be guided by the financial instructions (schedule
ii)
- (3) Give financial advice to the Executive council.

(g) **SOCIAL/SPORTS DIRECTOR**

- i. Shall be the Social and Sports officer of the Association.
- ii. Shall present at the executive council meeting, Social and Sporting activities that

can spice the members up during reunion or organized programs.
- iii. Shall be the face of the body with other sets whenever a joint program is in pipeline.
- iv. Shall be the Secretary of the reunion committee together with the VP
- v. Shall be among the Admin of any social media medium of the Association.
- vi. Shall be a member of the Award committee.

(g) **PUBLIC RELATIONS OFFICER**

- i. He shall be responsible for the publicity of all The Association activities
- ii. He shall preside at the meetings for the press committee
- iii. He shall be responsible for enlightenment of Alumni members and for this purpose
lectures, symposia etc

- iv. He shall discharge his duties with the advice of Executive council
- v. He shall create a broader and wider network base of website for the Association and sending a constant mail to all alumnus of the body.

(e) WELFARE OFFICER

(I) The welfare officer of the association shall be responsible for matters relating to the general welfare of association members and all association quests other than academic welfare.

(II) He shall be the chairmen of the Association welfare committee

(III) He shall be responsible for the management of all Association businesses and other Alumni welfare services.

(IV) Shall report all infractions to the executive council and onward to the disciplinary committee for action upon approval by the council.

(V) Shall work closely with the Treasurer to ensure general levies/ dues are paid by sets as at when due.

f) EX- OFFICIO

They shall be co-opted members of the past executives,

They shall serve as advisers to the body at the point of needs,

S.2 in the execution of its functions, the Executives shall:

(a) The executives shall serve a minimum of four (4) years and maximum of two (2) terms consecutively,

(b) Any executive member who does not contribute to the activities or participate in the affairs of the association without due information to others within a period of three (3) to six (6) months shall be deemed to have abdicated his /her duties and shall be removed by motion moved by the General Assembly

(c) Serve as a policy and executive group to facilitate the work of the Association between meetings of the General Assembly; and to take such actions and policies of the General Assembly.

(d) Serve as an advisory and planning body for the Association of projects and any other reports submitted to the Executive Council and issue appropriate directions for compliance by the competent organs or officers of the Association.

(e) Consider and approve proposals by the president to appoint a committee to perform special tasks.

(f) Considers the budget of the Association before it is presented to the General Assembly.

(g) Receive and consider auditors reports and audited accounts and financial statement relating to the accounts of the Association presented by the treasure and,

(h) Receive, consider and draft a resolution for any issue or question for determination and in respect of which this constitution make inadequate or no provision for its resolutions. Such a draft resolution shall be presented to the General Assembly for approval.

ARTICLE VII: TREASURY

- 1) The bankers of the Association shall be any commercial bank approved by the General Assembly
- 2) The expenditures of the Alumni shall be based on budgets approved by the General Assembly
- 3) Each committee set up by the Executive council shall be entitled to a subvention based on the discretion of the Executive council.
- 4) There shall be financial instruction (schedule ii) which shall be reviewed from time to time by the General Assembly through the budgetary and finance committee
- 5) All the financial transactions of the association shall be in accordance with the financial instructions (schedule ii).
- 6) Solicit donations, gifts and other forms of materials and acceptable to the Alumni for the purpose of meeting the financial requirements and other needs of the Alumni in furtherance of the aims and objectives.

ARTICLE VIII: ALUMNI CHAPTER OF THE ASSOCIATION

- i. The Alumni shall have chapters in Nigeria and Diaspora
- ii. A group of Alumni shall qualify to be registered as a chapter after approval by the Executive council
- iii. Each chapter shall operate in accordance with the functions of the Association as spelled out in the constitution

ARTICLE IX: MEETING OF THE ASSOCIATION

- (1) The General Assembly shall be a gathering to be answerable to the entire membership of the Alumni.
- (2) The general Assembly shall be attended by:
 - (a) All subscribing members of the Association who shall attend the General Assembly meeting as voting delegates
 - (b) Partners and organizations that support the Alumni who shall be invited to attend by the secretary of the Executive council but such delegates shall have no voting rights.
- (3) The president or his vice shall chair meetings of the General Assembly
- (4) Ordinary meeting of the General Assembly shall be held annually
- (5) The Executive council, by two-third vote, may call for an extra-ordinary General Assembly upon request from more than half of the subscribing members of the Association
- (6) A preliminary agenda of the General Assembly shall be prepared by the Executive council and sent to the members three months in advance of the General Assembly and:
 - a) Subscribing members may propose business to be transacted at the General Assembly through e-mails and /or hard copies
 - b) Such proposals shall reach the secretary at least two months before the meeting via e-mail and or hard copies
 - c) The agenda of business to be transacted at the General assembly shall be distributed by the secretary to the members at least one month before the meeting and.
 - d) The agenda shall be discussed or put to vote unless a proposal to that effect is approved by a two-third majority vote at the General Assembly
- (7) The Executive council may decide the exact dates of the General Assembly
- (8) The Executive council may decide a registration fee or scale of registration fees for the members of the Association.

ARTICLE X: FUNCTIONS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

The General Assembly shall have the following function:

- i. To give recognition to each qualified chapter;
- ii. To determine special projects that shall be finance independently of the General expenditure
- iii. To consider and approve proposals for any short or long term development plan of activities and strategies for implementation
- iv. To receive, review and evaluate reports on implementation of projects and any other reports submitted to the General Assembly by the Executive council (EC), and issue appropriate directions for compliance by the competent organs or officer of the Association
- v. To consider and approve the budget of the organization
- vi. To consider and approve proposal by Executive council to appoint a committee to perform special tasks
- vii. To consider and approve auditor reports, audited account and financial statement relating to the accounts of the Association presented by the treasurer and;
- viii. To receive and consider draft resolutions from the executive council for any issue or question of which this constitution makes inadequate or no provision for its resolution

ARTICLES XI: ELECTIONS

A. ELECTION PETITION COMMITTEE

- (1) The election petition committee shall function for 2 parliamentary year and shall stand dissolved after a new committee has been appointed to succeed it; and the committee shall hear and decide;
 - a) All cases of election malpractice or/ and irregularities
 - b) Any questions as to whether or not any person has been validly elected in any Associations office or chapter and;
 - c) Any questions as to whether or not an elected officer has been arbitrarily dismissed
- (2) The decisions of the committee shall be by simple majority vote at a meeting and;
 - a) Such decisions shall be communicated to the President and chief electoral officer not later than 10 days after a petition has been filled.

- b) Should the committee decide that an elected officer has been unjustly removed, it shall recommended his reinstatement immediately and;
 - c) Quorum in the committee shall be two-thirds (2/3) of its membership
- (3) The committee shall regulate its own procedure
- a) Provided that nothing does conflict with the rules and principles of natural justice
 - b) Without prejudice to paragraph (a) of this subsection its chairman shall summon and preside over all meetings of the council
 - c) The committee shall publish its findings on the union notice boards within 3 days

B. ELECTORAL COMMISSION

- 1) There shall be an Electoral commission consisting of the Electoral officers constituted by the General Assembly at the end of every two (2) years
- 2) The chief Electoral Officer who shall be the chairman shall be appointed from amongst the Electoral officers at same time and venue.
- 3) An Electoral officer shall hold office for 2 parliamentary year and shall during this period, not be eligible to vote and be voted for at association election and shall, during his tenure not be removed by the general assembly except on grounds of misconduct in his official duties and in accordance with the provision of this constitution
- 4) The Electoral commission shall organize and effectively supervise all Association elections with utmost good faith
- 5) The chief electoral officer shall report any electoral officer's misconduct to the General Assembly.

C. ELIGIBILITY

- 1) Subject to the other provisions of this constitution only registered members of these Alumni who have evidence of annual dues or subscription payment and who are regular at the bi-monthly General Meetings shall be eligible to vote and be voted for at Alumni election except in referendum.
- 2) A dismissed or removed association officer shall not be eligible for any Association elections.

D. REMOVAL OF OFFICER OF THE ALUMNI

- 1) Any officer of the association shall cease to hold office if a motion for his removal is supported by two thirds of the members of General assembly present and voting at a meeting provided quorum is formed.

E. RESIGNATION OF ASSOCIATION OFFICER

- (1) Any officer can resign his post, seat or other appointment by writing to the competent authority in accordance with the provision of this section
- (2) The officer resigning must, if he hold any executive post at least 2 weeks before his resignation will take effect, submit a comprehensive report of his official activities to the date of his resignation to the Executive council
- (3) Any Association's officer resigning under the provisions of this section shall tender his resignation letter to the General Assembly.
- (4) No resignation shall take effect unless and until the competent authority specified in this section has accepted it; and unless and until this is done the resigning officer shall loyally discharge the duties of the office he intends to vacate

F. CERTIFICATE OF MERIT

Any officer of the Alumni shall on successful completion of tenure of office be awarded a certificate of merit, prominent alumnus should also be awarded OCHS ALUMNI LIFETIME ACHIEVEMENTS AWARD, ordinary members' award, posthumous awards for alumnus and served principals of the institution, serving principals, dedicated teachers as well as the brilliant and outstanding students should also be awarded.

ARTICLE XII: BOARD OF TRUSTTEES

- (1) The Trustees of **Oshodi Comprehensive High School Alumni**, for the purpose of the companies and Allied matters Act, No. 1 1990, part C shall be appointed by a two-third (2/3) majority vote of members present and voting at a General meeting.
- (2) Such Trustees (hereinafter referred to as "The trustees") shall be a minimum of seven (7) and maximum of eleven (11) in number and shall be known as "THE REGISTERED TRUSTEE OF OSHODI COMPREHENSIVE HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI".
- (3) The Trustee may hold office for a period of fifteen (15) years but shall cease to hold office if he/she:
 - (i) Resigns his/her office
 - (ii) Ceases to be a member of the registered trustee of OSHODI COMPREHENSIVE HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI.
 - (iii) Becomes insane

- (iv) Is officially declared bankrupt
- (v) Is convicted of a criminal offence involving dishonesty by a court of competent jurisdiction; or
- (vi) If he/she is recommended for removal from office by Members present at any General meeting of OSHODI COMPREHENSIVE HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI or
- (vii) Ceases to reside in Nigeria

- (viii) Becomes deceased.

Upon a vacancy occurring in the number of Trustees, a General meeting will be held to appoint another eligible member of OSHODI COMPREHENSIVE HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI.

ARTICLE XIII: COMMON SEAL

The Trustees shall have a common seal. Such common seal shall be kept in the custody of the secretary (or whoever is desired) who shall produce it when required for use by the Trustee/Trustees.

All documents to be executed by the Trustee shall be signed by him/her (secretary) or whoever is desire and sealed with the common seal.

The Trustees shall apply to corporate Affairs Commission for certificate of incorporation under the Companies and Allied Matters Act No. 1 of 1990 part C.

If such certificate is granted, the Trustees shall have power to accept and hold in Trust all land belonging to The Alumni and to acquire on behalf of the Alumni subject to such conditions as the commission may impose.

ARTICLES XIV: AUDITORS

An auditor(s) shall be appointed at the General Meeting to audit the Accounts of the Alumni annually.

NON PAYMENT OF DUES AND LEVIES

- i. Non-payment of dues for any succeeding year will attract an automatic fine of N10,000 Ten Thousand Naira annually,
- ii. The Financial Secretary and Treasurer shall monitor this activity
- iii. The Financial Secretary is empowered to actively pursue the compliance of erring members

- iv. Failure to pay a levy/dues by the deadline shall convert the levy to a debt owed to the association which would attract an automatic fine of 30 percent (30%) of the initial levy/dues.
- v. A debt limit for debts owed to the association in this manner is hereby set at N20,000.

ARTICLE XV: AMENDMENT

- 1) This constitution shall be revised/amended upon a resolution passed by not less than two thirds of the general assembly present and voting
- 2) Any proposed amendment to this constitution must be sent in writing to the secretary general as correspondence via e-mail at least one week before the said meeting of the general assembly and shall forward to every member of the Association statement of the amendment at least twenty-four hours before the meeting.
- 3) No addition/ amendment/ alteration shall be made to or in the Rules and Regulation/ constitution for the time being in force, unless the same have been previously submitted to and approved by the Registrar General, Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC).

ARTICLE XVI: INTERPRETATION

In this constitution unless it is otherwise expressly stated or required by context. All masculine pronouns include the feminine.

- ✓ “The School” means Oshodi comprehensive high school, a Secondary School of the Lagos state ministry of the education under district VI.
- ✓ “Officers of the Alumni” means any member serving the association as a result of an election or appointment in one official capacity or the other.
- ✓ “Alumni elections” include all chapters and by elections held in accordance with the provisions of this constitution.
- ✓ “Open secret ballot” refers to a paper on which the names of the candidates are printed in alphabetical order, the voters putting an “X” against the candidates of this choice.

- ✓ “Constituency” shall refer to a population unit of representatives of fifteen (15) to Twenty-five (25) as decided by the electoral body to form an electoral college.
- ✓ “Financial instruction” as provided for in this constitution and as and when amended shall be incorporate into this constitution as scheduled II.

SCHEDULE I

“STANDING ORDERS”

THE OTHER OF BUSINESS

I. THE BUDGET MEETING

- (a) Swearing in of the Executives of central Executive council by the principal or his representative.
- (b) Presidential Address
- (c) Address by principal or his representative
- (d) Award of certificates by the principal or his representative
- (e) Break
- (f) Debate on the presidential Address
- (g) The budget
- (h) The debate on the Budget
- (i) Motions and Resolutions
- (j) Adjournment

II. THE BUSINESS MEETING

At the business meeting of the General Assembly, the followings shall be discussed:

- a) Matters arising from previous meeting(s)
- b) Sessional Reports of all bodies of the Association
- c) Debt and approval of statement of account
- d) Appointment of the Electoral commission
- e) Appointment of the Electoral petition commission
- f) Motions and resolutions
- g) Dissolution

QUORUM

Not less than one third of the General Assembly shall form a quorum.

SCHEDULE 11

FINANCIAL INSTRUCTION

THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

(1) INCOME

FINANCIAL SECRETARY

The financial secretary shall within one week of receipt, bank all monies received on behalf of the Association.

- (1) The financial secretary shall issue properly authenticated receipt of the alumni addressed to the payer in respect of all monies received either in form of cash or bank teller from any sources whatsoever. In the case of receipts by cheque the financial secretary shall lodge such cheques at the Bank. All cheques received must be duly crossed before banking.

(2) EXPENDITURE

(1) Impress Account:

The financial secretary shall maintain an impress Account at the discretion of the executive subject to the availability of finance.

(2) Accountability:

The financial secretary shall be generally accountable to the Budgetary and financial committee for all expenditure of the Executive council (EC)

- (i) For all Alumni cheque, vouchers, and other promissory notes, the president, the Secretary and the treasurer shall be signatories.

BOOK (S):

The financial secretary shall keep such book(s) as will enable him ascertain the financial position of the Alumni at short notice.

(3) PROPERTY

- (1) Without prejudice to sections of this constitution, each Executive council member shall keep continuous inventory of all union properties in his care (whether handed over to him or procured while in office)

(2) The financial secretary shall obtain and keep copies of all handing over notes with respect to property (separate lists of which must have been prepared by the members duly signed by the respective outgoing and incoming members of the Executive council for costing purposes.

(3) At the end of the financial secretary's tenure of office, he shall, from the old handovers notes and the records kept as in sub-section 2 and 3 above present of each

(4) port-folio for the purpose of a comparison with the new hand-over notes by the respective officials.

SPECIAL CLAUSE

THE INCOME AND PROPERTY of OSHODI COMPREHENSIVE HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI whatever derived shall be applied solely towards the promotion of the objects of the Alumni as set forth in this Rules and regulations/ constitution and portion thereof shall be paid transferred directly, by way of divided, bonus or otherwise howsoever by way of profit, to the members of the Alumni.

PROVIDED that nothing herein shall prevent the payment, in good faith, of reasonable and proper remuneration to any officer or servant of the Alumni in return for any service actually rendered to the Alumni but so that no member of the council of management or Governing Body shall be appointed to any salaried office of the Alumni or any officer of the Alumni paid by fees; and that no remuneration or other benefit in money or monies shall be given by Alumni to any member of such council or Governing Body except repayment of out-of-pocket expenses and reasonable or proper rent for premises demised, or let to the Alumni provided that the provision last aforesaid shall not apply, to any payment of any company to a member of the Alumni may be a company in which such member shall not hold more than one hundred, part of the capital, and such member shall not be bound to account for any share of profits he may receive in respect of such payment.

NO ADDITION, alteration or amendment shall be made to or in the **RULES REGULATION/CONSTITUTION** for the time being in force, unless the same have been previously submitted to and approved by the Registrar General.

IN the event of a winding up or dissolution of the Alumni there remains, after the satisfaction of all its debts and all liabilities, any property whosoever, the same shall not be aid to or distributed among the members of the Alumni but shall be given or transferred to some other institution, having objects similar to the objects of the Alumni and the body or

bodies are prohibited from distributing its or their income and property amongst its or their members to an extent at least as great as is imposed on the Alumni under or by virtue of the **SPECIAL CLAUSE** hereof, such institution or institutions to be determined by the member of **OSHODI COMPREHENSIVE HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI** effect cannot be given to the aforesaid provision then to some charitable object.

CHAIRMAN

Date:

SECRETARY

Date:

Constitution Review Committee:

- | | |
|--------------------------------------|----------|
| 1. Engr Ajibola Lawal F. | 1988 set |
| 2. Onuobia Emmanuel | 1989 set |
| 3. Ezichi Amaka | 1995 set |
| 4. Yusuf Adedoyin D. | 1996 set |
| 5. Hamzat Ganiyu O. | 1998 set |
| 6. Barr.Ajayi Deobrah | 1999 set |
| 7. Barr. Adijat Kikelomo AbdulKareem | 2004 set |

As At May 28, 2022